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Dear Ms Govindsamy 

REQUEST FOR COLLABORATION AT MARABASTAD AND HARRISON OFFICE 

The above matter refers. 

I wish to inform you that the Executive Committee of the Department has considered the 

above request. 

At this stage, the request could not be acceded to due to various interventions that are being 

implemented at the said facilities. This is to allow the inter-departmental efforts time and 

space to deal with the identified challenges. 

Whilst this is the case, we appreciate your initiative and hope that in future there will still be 

opportunity for such collaboration. 

Best regards, 

MKUSEU APLENI 

DIRECTOR-GENERAL 

DATE:  04~ot-/ 
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